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Framingham Police Department = 500400

Steven B. Carl,
Chief

Craig W. Davis,
Deputy Chier

April 2. 2013

ACLU of Massachusetts

Atin: Ms. Laura Rotolo, Staff Attorney
211 Congress Street

Boston, MA 02110

Dear Attorney Rotelo:

I 'am writing on behalf of Chief Carl in response to your public records request wherein
you seek certain records regarding the F ramingham Police Department’s SWAT team. | predict
that the response will encompass approximately S00 computer printed pages at a rate of $.50 per
page for a total of $250.00 in production costs. Due to the scope of the request, 1 further estimate
£552.58 per hour. This is the
twill take 15 hours of the SWAT
ihas, the total estimated cost

that it will take 10 hours of search and redaction time at a rate
SWAT Team Commander’s hourly rate. I further estimate t}
Team’s Executive Officer’s time, at a rate of $55.93 per hour.
associated with the production of the requested records i1s $1.61%.75. F mnally. [ estimate that it
will take the Department several months to produce the requesied items. Please advise as to
whether or not you would like the Department to go forward with the production of records,

Best,

P ¢

Brian E. Simoneau

Assistant to the Chief of Police
Office: 508-532-5912

E-Mail: bxs@framinghamma.gov

1 William Welch way
Framingham, MA 01702
www.framinghampd.org



